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Invoices TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 23 December 2024 17:06
To: Invoices TFS; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Cc: Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: Valuation of Equity shares
Attachments: Invoice No.380.pdf

Hi Team, 
 
Please process the attached bill under Cost Centre of Project World Traveller. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 15:36 
To: Nisha Baharani <nisha.baharani@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Valuation of Equity shares 
 
 
 

From: Jayesh Dadia <jayesh@jdaca.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2024 15:23 
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Valuation of Equity shares 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Vikas 
 
As discussed, attached please find our Invoice for Rs.88,500 for valuation of equity shares of Travel Food Works Pvt Ltd  as on 31.3.2024 for the purpose of Right Issue.  We have also taken help of an independent Merchant Banker 
to value Travel Retail Service Pvt Ltd equity shares on DCF Method. 
 
You are requested to kindly approve the Invoice and release the payment at the earliest. 
 
Regards, 
Jayesh Dadia 
 
 


